



Duane Lamont, P.Eng.
President of APM MacLean

17 Union Road
Brackley, PEI C1E 3B2
tel 902 • 569 • 8400
fax 902 • 569 • 1149
email dlamont@APM.ca

Duane Lamont has been a part of the APM Construction Services team since 1989 after receiving his Bachelor of Science in Civil Engineering from the University of New Brunswick. In 2011, he took the reins of the company after being Vice President of Operations for twenty years. In his role as President, Duane is involved with every aspect of a project to assure it has a personal stamp of approval and is a reflection of APM's core values, Service·Trust·Value .

As a leader in his field, Duane has had the opportunity to manage a wide variety of projects including numerous innovative grocery stores and the expansion and renovation of various retail and commercial buildings delivered through a successful design build program. Projects completed on Prince Edward Island include the coordination of Atlantic Superstore developments, the Belvedere Plaza redevelopment, Southport Home Centre, Montague Town Centre and the Greenwich Interpretive Centre. National projects which Duane has been involved with include Sears Canada, Mark's Work Wearhouse, Subway restaurants and the Bower Place Mall.

The wide variety of construction industry expertise enables Duane to provide exceptional service and deliver first rate solutions to clients.

**Employment
History**

APM Construction Services Inc.	
2011 to Present	President
1991 to 2011	Vice President of Operations Project Engineer / Manager of Contracts
1989 to 1991	Student Engineer

Education

Bachelor of Science in Civil Engineering
University of New Brunswick, Fredericton, NB

**Professional
Qualifications**

Association of Professional Engineers of Prince Edward Island, Member